
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

August 29 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 
officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 
a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 
chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 
of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 
agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 
appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

  
3. Approval of Minutes – July 11, 2019 

 
4. Applications: 
 

A.   9008 Byron - The applicant received approval from the Planning and Zoning Board 
at the July 11, 2019 meeting to convert their garage to approximately 251 square 
feet of additional living space.  The Board added a condition of approval to require 
the window in the converted garage to be level with the existing windows. The 
applicant has evaluated this condition and found that it would create an economic 
hardship for this project. Attached is a request to rescind the condition of approval 
with a copy of the proposed front elevation. 

  
B.  9433 Bay Drive - The applicant is requesting to convert approximately 352 square 

feet of terraced area into interior living space. Furthermore, the applicant is also 
proposing a new terrace and interior renovations.  

 



  
 

2 
 

 
C.  9540 Harding Avenue - The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign; 

four (4) Permanent Window Sings; three (3) on the store frontage and one (1) on the 
back door.  

 
D.  8926 Froude Ave - The applicant is requesting after the fact approval for a 

carport.   
 

E.  500 93rd Street - The applicant is requesting to build a new 5,538 square foot 
two-story home. 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items 

 
A.  Parking Waiver Program 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 90-77, “OFF-STREET 
PARKING” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING” OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF 
ORDINANCES TO EXTEND THE PARKING EXEMPTION PROGRAM TO 
ADDRESS VACANCIES AND ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION IN THE SD-
B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

B.  Young Israel Variance - The property owner, Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. 
(Young Israel), is requesting a variance from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code for 
the property located at 9580 Abbott Avenue (“Property”).  The applicant is 
proposing to construct a ramp consisting of approximately 205 square feet in the 
side or north setback of the Property to provide handicapped accessibility to Young 
Israel. 

 
 

6.  Discussion Items: 
A. Single Family Setbacks on Aggregated Lots 
B. Future Agenda Items 
C. Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Schedule [Verbal] 

1.  October 31st – Proposing October 24th   

2.  November 28th (Thanksgiving) – Proposing November 21st  
3.  December 26th – Proposing December 19th  
4.  Option – Combine November and December to December 12th. 

   

7.  Adjournment 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD 
CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR 
DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE 



  
 

3 
 

WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH 
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 
OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA 
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS 
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND 
THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, 
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 
 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
SPECIAL PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
July 11, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Present: Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter Glynn, 
Board Member Brian Roller, Board Member Jorge Garcia and  
Board Member Marina Gershanovich. 

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky entered at 6:01 p.m. 

Absent: Board Member Rochel Kramer 

Board Member Jorge Garcia entered at 6:06 p.m. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

Vice Mayor Gilchensky gave an update on the give a foot/get a foot program which he
discussed with the Commission. He encouraged the Board to look at the video of that
Commission meeting. He stated that the direction was to move forward and schedule the
Joint Commission and Planning & Zoning meeting.

Vice Mayor Gilchensky gave an update on the zoning in progress and he stated that the
memo from Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould will show the different options.

Vice Mayor Gilchensky spoke about the percentage of landscaping that is required and
the artificial turf requirement.

3. Approval of Minutes – May 23, 2019

Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that in the minutes on page 1 it shows her absent, but on
page 2 it shows her arriving and she wanted to make that amendment.

A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel to approve the May 23, 2019 minutes as
amended, seconded by Board Member Peter Glynn. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with
Board Member Jorge Garcia and Board member Rochel Kramer absent.

3

Page 1



  
 

2 
 

4. Applications: 
 

A. 9049 Froude Avenue – The applicant is requesting to repair and renovate the existing 
house along with converting the existing garage into a storage room. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 

 
1. Provide landscaping along the base of the new exterior wall. Per code section 90-

50.1, If the garage entrance is located at the front or primary corner of the property, 
landscaping shall be provided along the base of the new exterior wall. When the 
installation of landscaping results in insufficient off-street parking, a landscaped 
planter shall be permitted in lieu of the required landscaping. 

 
2. Provide details of the proposed driveway and walkway materials. The proposed 

driveway and walkway materials are not provided. Per code section 90-61(6), 
materials are limited to (a) pavers, (b) color and texture treated concrete, including 
stamped concrete as long as it is permeable, (c) painted concrete shall not be 
permitted, (d) asphalt shall not be permitted.  

 
3. Provide calculation of each elevation to demonstrate there is no net loss of window 

openings.  
 
David Burstyn, applicant, presented the item. 
 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel asked the applicant if they have to raise the floor. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that the Building Official would have to review 
it and since it is being used for storage, she does not believe so. 
 
Board Member Peter Glynn asked what the difference between storage and habitable is 
physically. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that the Building Department would determine 
that and flag it at that time if they decide to use it for something other than storage. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded by Board Member Marina 
Gershanovich to approve with staff recommendations. Motion passed with a 5-0 vote with 
Board Member Rochel Kramer absent. 

 
B. 9289 Emerson Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to 

approximately 216 square feet of additional living space.   
  
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 

 
1. Provide landscaping or a planter in front of the converted garage. Per code 

section 90-50.1, the installation of planter is only permitted when the landscaping 
will result in insufficient off-street parking. There is sufficient space in the front yard 
for a landscaped strip which will not impede off-street parking.  

 

Page 2



  
 

3 
 

2. The north elevation results in a net loss of wall openings with the removal and fill 
of the existing door and window. Adjust accordingly so that there is 0 net loss of 
wall openings.  Per code section 90-50.1  

 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Brian Roller, seconded by Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
to approve with staff recommendations. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board Member 
Rochel Kramer absent. 

 
C. 9008 Byron Avenue - The applicant is requesting to convert their garage to 

approximately 251 square feet of additional living space.   
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 

 
1. Window shall be required to be flush with other windows. 
 
2. Provide landscaping or a planter in front of the converted garage. Per Code 

Section 90-50.1, the installation of planter is only permitted when the landscaping 
will result in insufficient off-street parking. There is sufficient space in the front yard 
for a landscaped strip which will not impede off-street parking.  

 
3. The north elevation (side) results in a net loss of wall openings with the removal 

and fill of the existing door.  Per Code Section 90-50.1  
 
4. Provide additional information showing that the 50% front setback permeability is 

being met Per Code Section 90.61.1 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour asked regarding the proposed east elevation and why are we not 
making the windows the same height as the other windows. 
 
Jeff Rose, applicant, stated that was where the tie beam was, and they did not want to 
move it. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that she would like it to look like the other windows on the 
façade and maybe possibly raise the bottom or bring the stone around it but at least that 
way the windows will be flushed. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Chair Judith Frankel, seconded Board Member Brian Roller  
to approve with staff recommendations and to make the windows to be in line with the 
other windows. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board Member Rochel Kramer absent. 

 
D. 9538 Harding Avenue - The applicant is moving the business from 9471 Harding 

Avenue. The applicant is requesting a permanent channel letter sign. 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 

 
1. Any existing or proposed electrical boxes shall be concealed. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



  
 

4 
 

Board Member Brian Roller asked if they are able to leave a space between so that the 
water can run behind it because it is flushed against the wall right now. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated yes that they can add that requirement. 
 
Board Member Peter Glynn asked if they will be refurbishing the façade. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that they could add that requirement as well. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
to approve with staff recommendations and to include refurbishment of the façade and 
leaving a space between in order for the water to run. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with 
Board Member Rochel Kramer absent. 

 
E. 9000 Abbott Avenue - This application was heard by the Planning and Zoning Board 

in September 2017. At that time the applicant was proposing a two-story addition. The 
revised request is to keep the structure to a one-story building and to raise the roof 
above a newly reconfigured master suite. 

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 
 
1. Remove the parking space that is beyond the front of the house.  Remove the gate 

and replace with a fence since there will be no vehicular gate.  
  
2. Remove parking space beyond front plan of the home and remove the vehicular 

gate. Fences or ornamental walls within the front yard or primary corner yard shall 
have a continuous hedge of a minimum height of three feet at the time of planting 
and shall thereafter be maintained a maximum height equal to the top of the fence 
or wall. The hedge shall be planted between the right-of-way and the fence or 
ornamental wall. The hedge shall be planted contemporaneously with the erection 
of the fence or wall.  Per Code Section 90-56.2  

 
Chair Lindsay Lecour asked the location of the gate. She also asked if they can add saying 
to remove the gate and vehicular gate. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould showed the Board the location and she explained what 
the Code states. 
 
Discussion continued among the Board and staff regarding the parking space allowed. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that they have modified condition one to remove the 3rd space 
and vehicular gate and flip flopping the fence and the hedge. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded Board Member Marina 
Gershanovich to approve with staff recommendations. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with 
Board Member Rochel Kramer absent. 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 4



  
 

5 
 

F. 1001 88th Street - The applicant is requesting to build a 3,654 square foot two-story 
new home.   

 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and the below staff 
recommendations: 

 
1. Provide a professional survey of the property.  
 
2. The proposed gate and landscaping in the primary frontage are positioned 

in the right-of-way. Please adjust so the gate and landscaping are within 
the property boundaries.  

 
3. Reduce the width of the driveway curb cut to meet the 18’ maximum 

requirement as per code section 90.61.1  
 
4. Provide the required curb cut distance for corner lots. For corner lots, no 

curb cut shall be located within 25 feet of the intersection of the front and 
secondary frontage lines, per code section 90.61.1. Currently, the 
driveway is setback 24’ 8”. 

 
5. Correctly label the side setback property line on the site plan Page A.002. 

The side setback is being identified as the property line.  
 
6. Provide additional details as it relates to the gates and fences if proposed.  
 
7. Provide the material type for both the driveway and the pathway.   

 
The following speakers spoke on the item: 
Marci Varca 
Wesley Kean 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour addressed the speakers’ remarks and questions. 
 
Town Attorney Edward Martos clarified the code on the hours. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour asked Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould if when they calculate the 
percentage of the 1st and 2nd floors if they include the garage as part of the first floor. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould answered Chair Lindsay Lecour question and stated yes; 
they do include the garage as part of the first floor. 
 
Board Member Brian Roller asked if this is new that there are elevations on each one of the 
drawings and is happy to see it. He asked if the elevation is allowed to go to 30 feet. They are 
at 6 foot 4 inches from the crown and they are 23.7 feet and they are building a million-dollar 
house, and something doesn’t feel right. 
 
Discussion continued among the Board regarding the elevation. 
 
Wesley Keen, architect, clarified the question regarding the elevation and showed the plans to 
the Board and explained the project. 
 

Page 5



  
 

6 
 

Chair Lindsay Lecour made a recommendation for the applicant to do more to identify this as 
a front entrance.  
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded Board Member Jorge 
Garcia to approve with staff recommendations. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with Board 
Member Rochel Kramer absent. 

 
G. 9264 Bay Dive - The applicant is requesting to build a 7,243 square foot two-story new 

home [Linked to item 5A] 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that this item is linked with the quasi-judicial item (5A) which will 
be heard first. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and explained the process to the 
applicant and that it would be placed on the August 13, 2019 City Commission Meeting 
Agenda. 
 
A motion was made to deny the variance by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded by 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel with the conditions stated by the Vice Mayor Gielchinsky which 
is a 20% appropriate set back. Motion passed with a 6-0. 
 

 
5. Local Planning Agency Items 
 

A. 9264 Bay Drive Variance – The applicant is requesting two variances for side 
setbacks for the first floor and upper story level from the Town of Surfside Zoning 
Code [Linked to Item 4G] 

 
Chair Lindsay Lecour read the quasi-judicial statement into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Martos polled the Board. 
 
Town Clerk Frantza Duval swore the speakers in. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that there was a letter of objection received by 
the Town Clerk from a neighbor. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item and stated that the applicant is 
proposing a first floor side set back of 6 feet and 9 inches instead of the required upper 
story average set back of 20 feet or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater, plus an 
additional 5 feet for more than 1 lot of record. The applicant is proposing a 10-foot 2-inch 
average side set back on either side. This is a difference of 14 feet 10 inches per the code.  
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour asked what the proposed setback is and what the minimum setback 
would be. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated the first floor is required to be 20 feet and they 
are proposing 6 feet 9 inches. The second story is supposed to be an average of 20 feet 
or 20% of the frontage, whichever is greater plus an additional 5 feet. 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



  
 

7 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould continued explaining the variance request and the size 
of the property.  She stated that the applicant is requesting the variance in order for the 
project to be constructed. She stated that what they found is that while the literal 
interpretation of the code may be restrictive, they might be eligible for some sort of 
variance. What they are suggesting is that what is being requested does not meet the 
minimum requirements  to meet the spirit and intent of the code.  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that staff is recommending denial of the side 
set back variance for the first floor and the upper floor. She also went through the criteria 
of the code in reference to the zoning requirements. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould read the staff findings which were the following where 
the applicant did not meet the code.   
 
1. The interior side and upper story variances did not meet the code and the applicant 

is requesting a variance. 
 
2. The required 50% minimum front area permutability did not meet the code 

requirements. The plans state that it is a 35% permutability and the code only 
requires 30%, however the minimum of the code is 50% for the front setback. 

 
3. Provide additional detail on the elevation sheet showing that the elevation meets 

the 10% wall opening. If this was to be approved, this must be one of the 
conditions.  

 
4. They do not have information on the fences and gates. If this was to be approved, 

this must be one of the conditions.  
 
5. The curb cut setback must be 5 feet curb cut being met, they need it dimensioned 

and a note on the plans stating they met that curb cut set back requirement.  
 
6. Also, a note on the plans stating that when they come for permitting that the stairs 

on the roof cannot exceed the 30-foot height limitation. 
 

Daniel Sorogon, architect for the applicant, presented his project and explained the 
hardship of needing the variance. 
 
The following individual neighbors were against this item: 
Peter Hickey 
 
Board Member Brian Roller stated to Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould  the requirements 
of the size of the lot and their concern on the setbacks. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated what the code requires. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that she is willing to maybe come up with a compromise but 
does not feel this project meets the proper intent of the code. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



  
 

8 
 

Vice Chair Judith Frankel stated that the project is large and does not meet the intent of 
the code and feels this house is very boxy. She stated that the neighbors are concerned. 
She further stated that as the variance is now, she is not able to approve their request. 
She does believe there might be some middle ground. 
 
Further discussion among the Board, the applicant’s architect and staff continued 
regarding the setbacks, the provisions of the code and other alternatives. 
 
Board suggested a 20% setback and stated that an arrangement can be done. They also 
requested to increase the setback on the north side of the property to an extra 10 to 14 
feet. 
 
Town Attorney Martos gave the explanation on the site plan application, the variance and 
when the applicant can come back to the Board with the criteria for the site plan. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky discussed the item and the aggregated condition of the lot. 
 
Board requested a 20% setback and wanted discussion noted in the minutes for future 
discussion as stated by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 
 
Discussion continued among the Board and the architect of the project regarding the 
setbacks. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that the Board should vote on the variance and then have a 
brief discussion on any other comments on the site plan application. 
 
Town Attorney Martos stated that the item that will go forward to the Commission is the 
variance application. He suggested the Board to possibly table the discussion on the 
variance and have a vote on the site plan. Then come back to the variance, have a vote 
on that and transfer your recommendations to the Commission along with your thoughts 
on the site plan. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould asked for clarification on the vote of the site plan and 
variance. 
 
Town Attorney Martos gave Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould the clarification she 
requested on the site plan and variance vote. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated to table the variance and discuss the site plan. 
 
The following speaker spoke on the item. 
Anthony Blake 
Jeff Rose 
 
The Board and Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould addressed the speaker’s questions 
and concerns. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour closed the public hearing and asked for comments from the Board 
in regard to the site plan. 
 
 
 

Page 8



  
 

9 
 

Vice Chair Judith Frankel stated that her concern is the view from the street, how is this 
property going to be viewed. She asked if there will be some type of fencing. 
 
Daniel Sorogon, architect for the applicant, answered Vice Chair Judith Frankel’s question 
regarding the fencing stating they will not be putting a fence in the front. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded by Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
to deny the application based on the variance required. Motion passed with a 6-0 vote with 
Board Member Rochel Kramer absent and Board Member Marina Gershanovich 
abstaining from voting. 

 
B.  Hotel prohibition south of 93rd Street  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, “REGULATED USES”, TO 
CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED 
USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 
93RD STREET AND ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 Town Clerk Frantza Ducal read the title into the record. 
 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould presented the item. She stated that staff recommends 
the following: 
 
1. To grandfather existing developed hotels relating solely to the use. 
 
2. To prohibit or restrict ballrooms and hotel amenities and accessories. 
 
3. To limit building of hotels to 100 feet in length and no aggregation of lots permitted 

with the intention to develop more than one hotel per lot. 
 
4. Aggregation of lots for hotel use require a 25% reduction of allowable density. 
 
5. A side setback of 15%. 
 
6. If the idea was to do an office space, we would need to do a land use and a zoning 

map, a text amendment that creates a category for residential office, and excluding a 
hotel category, which allows it as an accessory use. 

 
The following speakers spoke on the item: 

 Rick Superstein 
 Jennifer Fine 
 Alex Tachmes 
 Silvia Coltrane 
 George Kousoulas 
 Kristofer Machado 
 Matthew Barnes 
 Esther Superstein 
 

Page 9



  
 

10 
 

 Board Member Brian Roller responded to the comments made by the speakers 
and feels that the Board should respect the desire of the public. He asked Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould if they are planning on opening it up for office 
space. 

 
 Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that was the direction of the Town 

Commission and they were fine deferring it, but they added additional items to 
analyze and one was the office space. 

 
 Board Member Brian Roller feels that it should be eliminated since the 

developers are not on board with it and is surprised that they did not hear about 
the office space prior to this meeting. He agrees with the idea that they do not 
know what is driving this analysis and the crime statistics does not support the 
suggestion being made. 

 
 Board Member Peter Glynn stated that he agrees with Mr. Kousoulas and feels 

he needs to reject, postpone or grandfather this request and feels that some of 
the buildings would be deemed worthless. 

 
 Vice Chair Judith Frankel responded to the speakers’ comments and concerns 

and feels that switching from hotel to office space does not make sense to her. 
 
 Board Member Jorge Garcia feels that it should be rejected and address it again and see 

what can be done. 
 
 Board Member Marina Gershanovich feels that they do not have enough evidence to pass 

this item. 
 
 Chair Lindsay Lecour agrees that she does not have enough information to make the 

change to the code. 
 
 Board Member Brian Roller stated that beach use is also something that needs to be 

considered. 
 
 A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn to reject the Ordinance, seconded by 

Board Member Brian Roller. Motion carried with a 6-0 vote with Board Member Rochel 
Kramer absent. 

 
6. Discussion Items: 
 

A. Unlocking Height from the Charter – Verbal 
 

Chair Lindsay Lecour stated that the Board is to watch the video and see what the 
individuals are requesting and suggested as part of the agenda to have the 
questions that were asked made part of the agenda. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that they are looking at scheduling the 
joint meeting a month out.  This will be an informational meeting to see if there is 
an appetite from the Town to move forward with this on the ballot. 

 
 
 
 

Page 10



  
 

11 
 

The following speakers spoke on the item: 
Jeff Rose stated that if this goes on the ballot and approved, he will not be able to 
build the exact same home he currently has if it is damaged or destroyed in a 
storm. 
 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding the variance and what a variance is used for. 
 
Board Member Peter Glynn answered Mr. Rose’s concern in the event of a storm, 
and stated that the requirement would change, and the charter would be unlocked. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould asked if there is a desire to move forward with 
a charter amendment, if there could be a way to do the language stating that it 
would be unlocked in the event of a major storm. 

 
B. Future Agenda Items 

 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated to add artificial turf to a future agenda. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould stated that they will be drafting an ordinance 
and the Board will see it in the future as an LPI item therefore, it does not need to 
be added to a future agenda. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour would like to make a point that maybe they could be more 
lenient in using artificial turn in a rear yard instead of a front yard.  
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould explained that it would be more constraining 
to place the artificial turf in the front yard. She also stated that the commission had 
mentioned of requiring more landscaping if they get their artificial turf approved. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour stated another item for future consideration is a 40-foot-wide 
house on a 50-foot-wide lot correct scale. 
 
Vice Chair Judith Frankel agrees if it is a one story, her issue is when they want to 
add a second floor. 
 

  Vice Mayor Gielchinsky left the meeting at 8:52 p.m. 
 

Further discussion continued regarding lot coverage and aggregation of lot among 
the Board and Staff. 
 
Chair Lindsay Lecour requested to revisit setback, massing on the second story 
and pitch. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra Gould suggested a workshop for this. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



  
 

12 
 

7. Adjournment 
 

A motion was made by Board Member Peter Glynn, seconded by Vice Chair Judith Frankel 
to adjourn the meeting without objection at 8:59 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2019. 
 

        ________________________ 
        Lindsay Lecour, Chair 
 Attest: 
 
  _______________________ 
 Sandra Novoa, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 12



Page 1 of 1 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 29, 2019 
Re: 9008 Byron Avenue – Garage Conversion 

The property is located at 9008 Byron Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant received 
approval from the Planning and Zoning Board at the July 11, 2019 meeting to convert their 
garage to approximately 251 square feet of additional living space.  The Board added a 
condition of approval to require the window in the converted garage to be level with the existing 
windows. The applicant has evaluated this condition and found that it would create an 
economic hardship for this project. Attached is a request to rescind the condition of approval 
with a copy of the proposed front elevation. 

4A

Page 13



DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAIVULY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this appiication form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

S  iV, I

TeCf
^  f( , qqi^q

iVfe

JM
6-g.fqrg, -Q|Optc»N-tA
SuU F clciriF_CVWr^»:t\.

'ti L

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

SiGNATURE OF OWNER

Required

DATE

Provided

OF AGENT .DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application

Page 14



Silvia and Marco Tagliatti
9008 Byron Ave

Surfside, FL, 33154

August 2, 2019

Dear Planning and Zoning Board,

Thank you for approving our garage conversion at last month's Planning and Zoning meeting for our
new home at 9008 Byron Avenue. We have met with the architect and contractor to review the
comments from the Board and specifically the point about raising the new window, where the garage
door currently is, to be level with the other front window in the master bedroom.
We concluded that this new requirement by the board is extremely expensive (around $10,000 or more
additional cost) as it requires cutting the existing concrete and tie beam and making a new tie beam or a
steel beam.

We also reviewed the code and, to our knowledge, this requirement is not in the zoning code.
Additionally, we believe there have been many other garage conversions in the neighborhood that were
completed without this new requirement.

While is not our intention to cause any trouble to the Board, we do not have the additional funds to
spend on a requirement that is is not in the code and, to our knowledge, has not been requested on other
garage conversions.

Therefore we kindly ask to drop this specific requirement and allow the new window to be installed as
per drawings we presented at the last Planning and Zoning meeting.

Thank you and we look forward to hearing back from you.

Sincerely,

SUvia and Marco Taehiatti

Page 15



Project: Tagliatti Residence - Inferior Remodeling
9008 Byron Avenue - Garage Conversion & Driveway Addition
Surf side, FL 33154-3238

August 05, 2019

Town ofSurfside - Planning and Zoning

Dear Planning and Zoning Board,

Thank you for approving our garage conversion at last month's Planning and
Zoning meeting tor our new home at 9008 Byron Avenue. We have met with the
residence owners and contractor at the house otter the comments from the
board about raising the new window where the garage door is to be replaced
to be level with the other front window in our master bedroom.
It this is required by the board this is something that is very expensive to do
(around $10,000 or more) as it requires cutting the existing concrete and tie
beam and making a new tie beam or a steel beam. This requirement is not in
the zoning code anywhere and to our knowledge.
We ore not sure why the board is requesting tor us to do this as there have been
many other garage conversions in the neighborhood and this was not required.
We are not trying to cause any problems as we just don't have the extra money
to spend on the garage conversion tor something that is not required and has
not been requested on all other garage conversions. Thank you and we look
forward to hearing back from you.

»ur Glenn Pyle/Architect #7174
1016 NE 114th Street

Biscayne Pork, Florida 33161

Page 16



EL +8'-6"

EXISTING CONC. TIE BEAM

EXISTING

TIE COLUMN

EXISTING

TIE COLUMN

WINDOW OPENING

XISTING

USONRY

/ALL

EXISTING

MA50NR

WALL

NEW 8"X8- CONC. SILL

2#STYP.
1-#5IN CONC

FILLED CELL

FIRST FLOOR

AREA OF

WORK

LAUNDRY

ROOM

CROSS SECTION

Page 17



E
X
I
S
T
I
N
G
 E
A
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

Ta
gi
is
tb
 R
e
s
<
]
»
n
c
e

9
0
0
S
 B
y
r
o
n
 A
v
e
n
u
s

S
u
r
t
s
i
o
e
.
 F
L
 
3
3
1
5
4
-
3
2
3
8

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 E
A
S
T
 E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O
N

S
C
A
L
E
:
 1
/
4
"
=
 I
'-

O"

A
-
3
.
0
1

Page 18



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  

Date: August 29, 2019 
Re: 9433 Bay Drive – Conversion & Addition 

The property is located at 9433 Bay Drive, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is requesting 
to convert approximately 352 square feet of terraced area into interior living space. 
Furthermore, the applicant is also proposing a new terrace and interior renovations.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

4B

Page 19



 
Page 2 of 4 

 
STANDARDS / RESULTS 

 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  Less than 30 feet  

 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 
Setbacks Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 19.5 feet – existing 

Interior side (lots over 50 
feet in width)  

5 feet 5 feet – existing  

Rear  Minimum 20 feet 25’7” – existing  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 39% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 

The applicant states 68% 
pervious area, which is not 
correct based on the 39% lot 
coverage, which does not 
include the driveway and 
terrace.  

 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The home will feature 
different façade 
materials, porches and 
other similar articulation 
of the front façade and 
number and locations of 
doors and windows.  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations Wall elevations appear to 
be 10% for all elevations 

Wall openings  All elevations for single story 
additions to existing structures 

The addition does not 
result in a net loss of wall 

Page 20



 
Page 3 of 4 

shall result in a zero percent net 
loss of wall openings including 
windows, doors or transitional 
spaces defined by porches, 
porticoes or colonnades. 

openings rather it adds a 
net gain of wall openings.  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Consistent with the 
existing house.  

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided. 

 
Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

Page 21



 
Page 4 of 4 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

1/4:12 pitch  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Consistent with the existing house.  

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff finds that the application does not meet the Code subject to the following: 
 

 
1) The applicant states 68% pervious area. This is incorrect. Provide correct 

pervious calculation. (Code Section 90.49)  
 
 
 

  

Page 22



DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

^</33

<//{/) ^ S, \A/hrc

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Pervious Area

Required Provided

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application

Page 23



COPIES OF SITE
PLANS ARE

AVAILABLE AT THE
CLERKS OFFICE.

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV



Page 1 of 3 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning & Zoning Board 
Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  
CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney  
Date: August 29, 2019  
Re: 9540 Harding Avenue – X Beauty by Hanna 

The subject property is located at 9540 Harding Avenue and is within the SD-B40 
zoning district. The applicant is requesting one (1) Permanent Wall Sign; four (4) 
Permanent Window Sings; three (3) on the store frontage and one (1) on the back 
door.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 90-73 
Signs Permitted Proposed 

Area [Wall Sign] 

Wall Sign 
For frontages less than 25 feet, a total 
sign area up to 25 square feet 
maximum shall be permitted 

Wall Sign 
25.5 square feet 

Types [Wall Sign] 

The following types of individually-
mounted letter signs shall be 
permitted. No open face channel 
letters shall be permitted. 
i. Reverse channel letter.
ii. Push-through letter.
iii. Pan channel letter.
iv. Raceway mounted letter. All

exposed raceways must be

Reverse Channel letter 

4C

Page 24



 
 

Page 2 of 3 

painted to match finish of wall 
face of the building. 

Offset [Wall Sign] 
Signs shall be off-set from the wall a 
minimum of one quarter inch to a 
maximum of two inches to permit rain 
water to flow down the wall face  

Offset 1 inch  

Illumination [Wall 
Sign]  

All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties 
Lighting shall meet all applicable 
electrical codes. Intensities of 
illumination shall be approved by the 
building official of the town before 
issuance of a sign permit. 

Illumination is white LED  

Area [Window Signs] 

 
Window Signs 
20 percent of the area of the glass 
window or door in which the sign is 
displayed. 
 
 

 
Window Signs 
Front Door  
1.  < 20 percent of the glass 

area 
Back Door  
2. < 20 percent of the glass 

area 

Location [Window 
Signs]  

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any portion 
thereof shall project more than five feet 
from any main building wall.  
 

 
Window Signs 
Signs do not project over the 
sidewalk or street 

Page 25



 
 

Page 3 of 3 

Permanent window 
sign [Window Signs]  

Lettering shall not exceed eigth inches 
in height. Acceptable materials 
include painted gold leaf or silver leaf, 
silk-screened, cut or polished metal, 
cut or frosted vinyl, and etched glass.  

Lettering does not exceed eight 
inches in height  

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff finds the application meets the Code requirements subject to the following; 
Condition of Approval  

1) Provide a wall sign that meets the maximum coverage of 25 square feet. 
Currently, the applicant is proposing a wall sign which is 25.5 square feet. 
Please adjust accordingly. Code section 90-73 

 
 

 

Page 26



i! ̂  A ̂  VI

lV^-."ni»ni* -3^. a'

"""'MDCO*

DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

^  TOWN OF SURFSIDE

5  MULTI-FAMILY AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
3  {Signs, awnings, store fronts, fences, and walls etc)

A complete submittal Includes all items on the "Multi-family and Non-Residential Design Review Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE / FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

/V; Jpl 33'^-

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

ZONING STANDARDS

Sign Area (if applicable)

Awning Size (if applicable)

Fence Height (if applicable)

Wall Height (if applicable)

Required Provided

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE OW^GENT DATE

Town of Si:rfsic'e - MuHi-hoinify and Non-Residential Design Review Application

Page 27



COPIES OF SITE
PLANS ARE

AVAILABLE AT THE
CLERKS OFFICE.

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 29, 2019 
Re: 8926 Froude Avenue – Carport in Driveway 

The property is located at 8926 Froude Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting after the fact approval for a carport.   

4D

Page 28



 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning & Zoning Board. In this 
report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 
• Staff Findings 

 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
 
Sec. 90-58. – Carport canopies 
 

 Required Proposed 

Carport canopies may be 
constructed, in a front, 
secondary side or rear 
yard setback in the H30A 
and H30B districts. 

(1) Such canopy shall not exceed 
20 feet in length, and 20 feet in 
width.  

(2) The height of such canopy 
shall not exceed ten feet.  

(3) The height of the side 
openings shall be at least six 
feet, three inches.  

(4) Such canopy shall be subject 
to the following minimum 
setbacks:  
a. Rear: Five feet.  
b. Interior side: Five feet.  
c. Primary (front) and 

secondary (corner): Two 
feet.  

d. Rear of street curb: Seven 
feet.  

(5) A canopy shall at all times 
remain open on all four sides, 
if free standing, and open on 
three sides if attached to the 
main building.  

(6) The area under a canopy must 
be entirely paved by an 
approved paving material. 

1. 9.7’x16.4’ = 160 sq. 
ft.  

2. 7.1’ in height  
3. +6’3” 
4(a). +5’ 
4(b). +2’  
4(d). Exceeds 8’ from 
rear of street curb 
(5) Open all four sides 

 

 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code. 

 
 

 

Page 29



DRB Meeting

Application / Plans Due

F  TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all Items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENTS NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF

PROPOSED WORK

340 ̂ ^03 / -Til Sis 342-4-

[4-xr

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted

Report Completed

Fee Paid

Project Number

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Heigh

Pervious Area

SIGNATURE OF OWNER

Required Provided

DATE SIGNATURE OF AGENT DATE

Town of Surfside - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application

Page 30



COPIES OF SITE
PLANS ARE

AVAILABLE AT THE
CLERKS OFFICE.

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV



Page 1 of 9 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC: Lillian Arango, Town Attorney 

Date: August 29, 2019 
Re: 500 93rd Street – New 2 Story Home  

The property is located at 500 93rd Street, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
requesting to build a new 5,538 square foot two-story home.  The plans include a new driveway, 
walkways, pool, deck, carport, porte-cochere, covered terrace and front courtyard.  

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review
• Applicable Design Guideline standards, along with the results of the review
• Staff Recommendation

STANDARDS / RESULTS 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Lowest Floor Proposed (Resub) 
Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 10 feet 

Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed (Resub) 
H30B 30 feet 30’ 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30A AND H30B  
UPPER STORY FLOOR 
AREA IS LESS THAN 
50% OF FIRST STORY 
FLOOR AREA   

Required Proposed (Resub) 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 40% 
FIRST STORY (UP TO 15 FT IN HEIGHT) 

4E 

Page 31



 
Page 2 of 9 

Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 
Interior side (when the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater  
(20% of 105’ = 21’) 

21’ 

Rear  Minimum 20 FT  20’ 
Secondary frontage 
(corner only)(when the 
site consists of more than 
one lot of record, as 
shown on plats in effect 
on November 13, 2018 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater 
(20% of 105’ = 21’)  

21’  

UPPER STORY OR WALL PLANES GREATER  
THAN 15 FT IN HEIGHT  
  
Primary frontage  Minimum 20 FT / Average 22.5 Conforms  
Interior side (when the site 
consists of more than one 
lot of record, as shown on 
plats in effect on 
November 13, 2018) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater / Average n/a  Conforms  

Rear   Minimum 20 FT / Average n/a Conforms  
Secondary frontage 
(corner only)(when the 
site consists of more than 
one lot of record, as 
shown on plats in effect 
on November 13, 2018 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage 
whichever is greater 
 
Average 20 FT or 20% of the 
frontage whichever is greater, plus 
5 FT 

Conforms  

 
Sec. 90-47. – Yards generally, allowable projections 

 Required Proposed (Resub)  
Every part of a required 
yard shall be open to the 
sky, except ordinary 
projections of sills, 
cornices, roof eaves and 
ornamental features  

May project not more than 24 
inches into any required yard  Conforms  

Air conditioning 
equipment, pool pump or 
other mechanical 
equipment may be 
located in a required rear 
setback, provided; 

a. such equipment is at least 15 
feet from any other single-
family or two-family residence 

b. shall maintain at least a five-
foot setback from the rear 
and side yards 

c. is not visible from any street 
or waterway 

a. Equipment is setback 
13’11” from the 
property line 
(assuming that the 
residence to the west 
is setback 5’ for a total 
distance of 18’11”) 

b. +5’ setback  
c. Not visible from any 

street  

Page 32



 
Page 3 of 9 

Open, unenclosed 
building entrance 
porches, platforms, stairs 
or paved terraces, not 
covered by a roof or 
canopy, and which do 
not extend above the 
level of the grade or 
entrance floor of the 
building 

 
a) May extend or project into the 

required front or side yard no 
more than six feet  

b) and the encroachments shall 
not provide less than a 24-
inch setback to the property 
line.  

a) Does not extend 
above grade  

b) Does not extend or 
project into the 
required front or side 
yard 

c) Setback 5 feet  

A cantilevered canopy 
will be permitted in the 
required front yard, 
subject to the following; 

1) The structure must be 
completely supported 
(cantilevered) from the main 
structure;  

2) The structure must be 
transparent in nature with a 
solid to transparent material 
ratio of no more than 35 
percent solid to 65 percent 
transparent; 

3) The structure must not have a 
frontage of more than 30 feet 
in width;  

4) The structure must not extend 
more than 20 feet into the 
required front setback; and  

5) The structures shall not 
extend into any side setback 
area. 

*Cantilevered canopy has 
been removed from 
proposal* The applicant is 
now proposing a 22” 
concrete projection.  

 
Sec. 90-48. – Modification of side and rear yard regulations  

Standards Required Proposed (Resub)  
New balconies or decks 
located more than five feet 
above grade on new or 
existing single family 
homes  

Shall not encroach into any 
setbacks  

Not provided- Revise the 
portion of the deck in the 
side setback to no greater 
than five feet above grade 

 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30A Required Proposed (Resub)  
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 105’0” 
Minimum lot area 8,000 feet 11,681 SF 

Maximum lot coverage 40% 
40% (4,672/11,681=0.36) 
 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 33% (3,906/11,681=0.33) 
 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Page 33



 
Page 4 of 9 

 Required Proposed (Resub)  

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

A unique elevation from 
the main buildings of the 
adjacent two (2) homes 
is created through the 
modulation of;  

(a) Length, width and 
massing of the 
structure  

(b) Number of stories 
(c) Roof style and 

pitch  

Wall openings 10% for all elevations +10% for all elevations  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Flat roof  

 
Sec. 90-52. – Required clearances  
 

 Required Proposed (Resub)  

All corner properties shall 
provide and maintain  

 
Unobstructed corner clearance 
areas along both the front and 
side lot lines 

Conforms  

All objects, fences, walls, 
gateways, ornamental 
structures, signs, 
hedges, shrubbery, and 
other fixtures, 
construction, and 
planting within any 
corner clearance areas 
shall provide 
unobstructed cross-
visibility at a level 

Between 30 inches and eight feet, 
with the exception of tree trunks 
that do not create a traffic hazard 

No obstructions  

 

Page 34



 
Page 5 of 9 

Sec. 90.54 Accessory Structures 

Accessory 
buildings 

Required Proposed (Resub)  
90-54.2 Accessory swimming pools and 
decks, open and unenclosed, or covered by a 
screen enclosure, may occupy a required rear, 
front, or side setback, subject to the following 
minimum setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet.  

(b) Interior side: Five feet.  

(c) Primary (front) and secondary (Corner): 
Ten feet. 

(a) +5’ 
(b) 5’ 5” 
(c)10’ 

90-54.3 An open, uncovered porch, patio, or 
terrace may occupy a required rear or interior 
side setback, subject to the following minimum 
setbacks: 

(a) Rear: Five feet 
(b) Interior side: Five Feet  
(c) Primary (front) and secondary (corner): 

Ten feet  

(a) +5’ 
(b) 5’2”  
(c) +10’  

 
Sec. 90.56 Fences, walls and hedges 

Fence   

Required Proposed (Resub)  

90-56.1.A 
A fence or ornamental wall not more than six feet 
in height, as measured from grade, may project 
into or enclose an interior side or rear yard only.  

The perimeter fence 
conforms, however, the 
14’ stone cladded wall 
may not exceed 6 feet 
in height.  

90-56.2 
A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within 
the front yard or primary corner yard if granted 
design review approval by the planning and zoning 
board 

Requires approval by 
the planning and 
zoning board  

90-56.4 Front yard and corner yard fences and 
ornamental walls  
 
Lot frontage is wider than or equal to 100 ft 
Maximum Height: 

(a) 4ft + ½ ft per 10 feet of lot width exceeding 
50 feet, maximum 6 ft>  

(b) Secondary frontage shall adhere to the 
height and opacity limitations for 
corresponding lot frontage  

Maximum Opacity: 
All wall and fence surfaces two (2) feet measured 
from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of 
fifty (50) percent  

Conforms  

Page 35



 
Page 6 of 9 

90-56.5 Modification of secondary frontage fence 
and ornamental walls  
 
(1) A fence or ornamental wall that has a 

maximum opacity of 100 percent and a 
maximum height of six feet, as measured from 
grade, may project into or enclose the street 
side yard of a corner lot, provided: 
a. Not placed in front of the front façade of the 

primary residential structure and extends 
beyond the plane of the front façade on 
only one side of the primary residential 
structure; 

b. The fence/wall is setback 3 feet from any 
property line  

c. Shrubs shall be installed at the time the 
fence or wall is installed  

d. Shrubs shall be planted a minimum of 36” 
in height, shall be placed a maximum of 24” 
on center and shall cover the exterior of the 
fence or wall within one year after the final 
inspection of the fence  

(1) Requiring additional 
details is relates to 
the fence in the 
secondary frontage  
a. Conforms   
b. The fence is 

setback 3’ from 
the p/l  

c. Shrubs are 
proposed 

d. Shrubs must be 
a minimum of 
36” in height  

Access 
gates 

All temporary construction fences shall contain 
access gates with a minimum clear opening width 
of 12 feet. Access gates must be provided at the 
front and rear of the enclosure. Gates must be kept 
unlocked during inspection hours. 

12 width has been 
provided  

 
Sec. 90-58. – Carport canopies 
 

 Required Proposed (Resub)  

Carport canopies may be 
constructed, in a front, 
secondary side or rear 
yard setback in the H30A 
and H30B districts. 

(1) Such canopy shall not exceed 
20 feet in length, and 20 feet in 
width.  

(2) The height of such canopy 
shall not exceed ten feet.  

(3) The height of the side 
openings shall be at least six 
feet, three inches.  

(4) Such canopy shall be subject 
to the following minimum 
setbacks:  
a. Rear: Five feet.  
b. Interior side: Five feet.  
c. Primary (front) and 

secondary (corner): Two 
feet.  

d. Rear of street curb: Seven 
feet.  

(5) A canopy shall at all times 
remain open on all four sides, 
if free standing, and open on 

(1) Conforms  
(2) 9’ ½”  
(3) 8’0” 
(4)(a) 5’ 
(4)(b) +5’ 
(4)(c) +2’ 
(4)(d) +7’  
(5) Provide details 
showing that the 
carport is open on 
all four sides at 
building permit.  
(6) Provide details 
showing that the area 
under the canopy is 
entirely paved by an 
approved paving 
material.  

 

Page 36



 
Page 7 of 9 

three sides if attached to the 
main building.  

(6) The area under a canopy must 
be entirely paved by an 
approved paving material. 

 
Sec. 90.61 Paving in front and rear yards in H30 and H40 Districts 
 

Paving Yards Required Proposed (Resub)  
Front setback permeability 50% minimum  50%  
Front yard landscaped 30% minimum  >30% 
Rear yard landscaped 20% minimum  >20%  
Number of Curb Cuts One minimum 3 
Curb Cut side set back 5 feet minimum >5 feet 

Curb cut width 

Three curb cuts, each curb 
cut shall not be more than 12 
feet in width, and there shall 
be at least 12 feet between 
curb cuts  

3 curb cuts all 12’ in 
width and a separation 
between curb cuts of 30’   

Driveway Materials 

Limited to the following 
1. Pavers 
2. Color and texture treated 
concrete, including stamped 
concrete 
3. Painted concrete shall not 
be permitted. 
4. Asphalt shall not be 
permitted. 

Concrete pavers  

 
Sec. 90-77 Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed   

Single-family 2 spaces + 2 spaces  

Sec. 90-89.4(6). Street Tree Requirements  

Required Required  Proposed (Resub)  

Street trees shall be required at one shade 
tree/palm tree per 20 linear feet of street 
frontage thereof along all public or private 
street right-of-ways in all zoning districts. 

2 trees 

Conforms  

Sec. 90-95. Single-family H30A and H30B district landscape requirements. 

Required Required  Proposed (Resub)  

A minimum of five trees of two different 
species and 25 shrubs shall be planted per lot.  

5 trees, 25 shrubs Conforms  

 

Page 37



 
Page 8 of 9 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 
 
Building Massing 

Required Proposed  
Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent  

 
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent  

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent  

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed (Resub)  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

The applicant is proposing both a flat roof 
and a curved roof  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Flat Roof Proposed 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent  

Page 38



 
Page 9 of 9 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

Consistent  

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent  

 
Staff finds the application meets the code with the following conditions of approval:   
 

1) Correct the second floor square footage to include the open space above 
the playroom. The correct square footage for the second floor is 1,780 
square feet.  
 

2) Provide a consistent lowest floor elevation. The zoning summary table 
states 8’ NGVD and does not indicate the additional 2 feet for finished floor. 
Provide language in the zoning table reflecting this change. code section 
42.92 
 

3) Provide opacity details for all proposed fences and walls showing that they 
meet the maximum 50% opacity. All wall and fence surfaces above 2 feet 
measured from grade shall maintain a maximum opacity of 50 percent per 
code section 90-56 
 

4) Revise the pool deck to be consistent with code section 90-48.6 for the 
portion of the pool deck that’s within the side setback which require no 
greater than five feet in height above grade.  
 

5) The applicant is proposing a four foot wall on the pool deck. The pool deck 
is five feet above grade. This results in a nine foot wall total. Walls cannot 
exceed six feet in the setback. code section 90.56   
 

6) Provide 36” shrubs on the exterior of the fence in the secondary frontage. 
Currently, 30” shrubs are proposed. code section 90.56  
 

7) Provide additional details showing that the carport is open on all four sides. 
code section 90-58. 
 

8) Provide additional details as it relates to the proposed stone cladded CMU 
wall located at the north east corner of the property.  
 

9) Adjust the typo in the zoning data table related to the allowable lot 
coverage. The maximum required is 40%. code section 90-49 
 

10) Provide a consistent five foot setback for the pool/deck to the side property 
line. A portion of the deck appears to encroach.  

 

Page 39



liJ

o
1—1

i.n
u_
li;-
~l

1.0

Q.
•Jli

'N

■>-{

^RFSW^
i-i#,

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

iQ-nMQ
DRB Meeting /  /20

Application / Plans Due S / / 20

X  SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

A complete submittal includes all items on the "Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application
Submission Checklist" document as well as completing this application in full. The owner and agent must sign
the application with the appropriate supplemental documentation attached. Please print legibly in ink or type
on this application form.

PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER'S NAME

PHONE/FAX

AGENT'S NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS

ZONING CATEGORY

DESCRIPTION OF
PROPOSED WORK

\<vu\A \aOb&r .'Trusiee/opAOHATrusT
-'AOKS

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Date Submitted Project Number

Report Completed Date

Fee Paid $

ZONING STANDARDS

Plot Size

Setbacks (F/R/S)

Lot Coverage

Height

Requtred Provided

Pervous

SIGNATURE OF OWNER DATE SIGNATURE

Town of Sur#5ide - Single-Family and Two-Family Site Plan Application

Page 40



.'jT

%^4

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

SINGLE-FAMILY and TWO-FAMILY SITE PLAN APPLICATION

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD Rules and Procedures (June 2002)

The Planning and Zoning Board shall generally meel the last Thursday of each monlti at 7. 00 pm. at Town
Hall.

Plans and completed applications (including all supporting documentation) must be submitted to the
Building Department at least 21 days prior to the meeting, with the payment of applicable fees (example:
$200.00 for Plan Review for Zoning), at which time they will be considered. Incomplete plans and
applications will not be processed.

The applicant or duly authorized agent (per ownership affidavit) must be present at the meeting. If there
are no applications for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board, the monthly meeting may be
cancelled at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board.

teprasentative who will attend the hearing on behalf of this application:

Page 41



Owner's Affidavit

08/07/19

To whom It may concern,

I, Irwin Tauber, trustee for Opaoma Trust / owner of the property located on:

500 93 St

Surfside, FL 33154

Authorize Frankel Benayoun Architects, IIMC to submit the site plans application and perform all the

necessary reviews throughout the permit process.

Shall you need to contact me for any additional information, you may contact me at: 305-861-8085

dvance.

Irwin Tauber, Trustee

Page 42



COPIES OF SITE
PLANS ARE

AVAILABLE AT THE
CLERKS OFFICE.

PLEASE CALL 305-861-4863 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION OR EMAIL TOWN CLERK 

SANDRA NOVOA AT
SNOVOA@TOWNOFSURFSIDEFL.GOV



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: August 29, 2019 

Subject: Parking Waiver Program 

On July 10, 2018, the Town Commission approved an ordinance establishing a waiver 
program for required parking for vacancies in the downtown business district. The 
program expired on July 10, 2019. At the July 11, 2019 Town Commission meeting, the 
Commission approved a one year extension of this program. 50% of the stores vacant in 
July 2019 are now rented to retail or restaurant operations, which is further described in 
the attachment to this memorandum.  

At the July 11, 2019 Town Commission meeting, it was suggested that as properties 
become vacant, they may be included in the program. The following two changes in the 
ordinance are proposed since the first reading:  

1. The Manager may add properties to the vacant properties list.
2. Properties may be eligible if they are vacant at any time through July 10, 2020.

Staff is recommending the Planning and Zoning Board as the Local Planning Agency to 
recommend approval to the Town Commission for a one year extension of this program. 

5A

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: August 29, 2019 

Subject:  Young Israel of Bal Harbour Variance/9580 Abbott Avenue 

The property owner, Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. (Young Israel), is requesting a variance 
from the Town of Surfside Zoning Code for the property located at 9580 Abbott Avenue 
(“Property”).  The applicant is proposing to construct a ramp consisting of approximately 205 
square feet in the side or north setback of the Property to provide handicapped accessibility to 
Young Israel.  Specifically, Section 90-45 of the Town Code requires a 10 foot setback on 
the north side of the property. The parcel was developed in accordance with a Settlement 
Stipulation Agreement that was approved by the Town Commission on January 23, 2012, 
which allowed 50% of the north side setback to have a zero foot setback and 50% to have a 
five foot setback. This request will now be a zero foot setback along the entire length of the 
north side of the building. Currently, the north side of the Property has landscaping and stairs 
with an attached wheelchair lift for handicapped access. Religious institutions are not obligated 
to provide American’s with Disability Act (ADA) accommodations and this building was designed 
without an ADA accessible ramp. Young Israel is proposing to develop an accessibility ramp 
which allows for access without the use of electrical equipment.  

The applicant has submitted a request for a reasonable modification, pursuant to the ADA in 
order to install a handicapped accessible ramp in the north setback. Reasonable modifications 
are governed by ADA’s Technical Assistance Manual for Title II, which supersede the Town’s 
Code of Ordinances. 

The Settlement Stipulation Agreement approved by the Town Commission on January 23, 2012 
granted a number of allowances to the property, which deviated from the Zoning Code 
requirements, including the following that are affected by this application:  

• Stairs may project into the setback in accordance with the 5 feet for 50%
building length and 0 feet for 50% of the building length setback requirement
(Code requires no more than a 2-foot projection into the setback)

• Young Israel will install landscaping along the entire length of the north side of
the building, including the area under the cantilevered feature of the building.

5B

Page 64



  Page 2  

• Impervious area: The project may exceed the 65% maximum impervious area 
requirement set forth in the Code, but in no event will exceed 83% (Code 
requires no more than 65% impervious coverage)  

 
 

 
 
 
Section 90-36 of the Town Code establishes the following standards of review and 
criteria for an unnecessary and undue hardship variance:    
 
(1)   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, 
or building involved, and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings 
in the same zoning district; 
 
The property was developed in a residentially zoned district where the stipulation 
agreement approved certain deviations to the Towns requirements. The property was 
developed with reduced setbacks on the north side of the site as well as reductions in the 
required pervious area making this parcel unique.   
 

Page 65



  Page 3  

(2)   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 
applicant or a prior owner of the property; 
 
The applicant is requesting the variance in order to construct a handicapped accessible 
ramp within a required setback in order to provide accessibility to its congregants. The 
property was previously developed without a ramp and instead an electric chair lift was 
approved as part of the design. The applicant now requests to install a ramp for 
handicapped accessibility for its members and guests.  
 
(3)   Literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code deprives the applicant of 
rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms 
of the Town Code and results in unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant; 
  
The literal interpretation of the provisions of the Town Code does not deprive the applicant 
of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the 
terms of the Town Code and does not result in unnecessary and undue hardships on the 
applicant. However, the applicant has submitted a request for a reasonable modification 
pursuant to the ADA. Reasonable modifications are governed by the ADA’s Technical 
Assistance Manual for Title II, which supersede the Town’s Code of Ordinances.  
 
(4)   The hardship has not been deliberately or knowingly created or suffered to establish 
a use or structure which is not otherwise consistent with the Town of Surfside 
Comprehensive Plan or the Town Code; 
 
The applicant is requesting a ramp for accessibility. The encroachment into the setback is 
not consistent with the code, however, the applicant has submitted a request for a 
reasonable modification. Reasonable modifications are governed by ADA’s Technical 
Assistance Manual for Title II, which supersede the Town’s Code of Ordinances 
 
(5)   An applicant's desire or ability to achieve greater financial return or maximum 
financial return from his property does not constitute hardship; 
 
The ramp is not expected to increase or provide greater financial return.  
 
(6)   Granting the variance application conveys the same treatment to the applicant as to 
the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district; 
 
Granting the variance application would not convey the same treatment to the applicant 
as to the owner of other lands, buildings, or structures in the same zoning district as 
granting of such variance would be in conflict with code requirement for a setback and 
landscaping and the established Settlement Stipulation Agreement between the Town of 
Surfside and Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. that identified there would be a five foot 
setback and landscaping along 50% of the north side of the building. However, the 
applicant has submitted a request for a reasonable modification pursuant to the ADA. 
Reasonable modifications are governed by ADA’s Technical Assistance Manual for Title II, 
which supersede the Town’s Code of Ordinances 
 
(7)   The requested variance is the minimum variance that makes possible the reasonable 
use of the land, building, or structure; and 
 

Page 66



  Page 4  

As proposed the applicant is requesting to develop roughly 205 square feet of accessibility 
ramp. The ramp will eliminate required landscaping and exceed the maximum impervious 
coverage total. This will also encroach into the established side setback area. Lastly, 
drainage and lighting have not been described.  This request is not the minimum variance 
necessary for the reasonable use of the land, however, it appears to be the minimum 
needed to provide an ADA ramp.  
 
(8)   The requested variance is in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the 
Town of Surfside Comprehensive Plan and the Town Code, is not injurious to the 
neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the public safety and welfare, is compatible 
with the neighborhood, and will not substantially diminish or impair property values within 
the neighborhood. 
 
The proposed addition removes the required trees and other landscaping on the north side of 
the building, and adds additional impervious area to the site. Drainage could be impacted by 
the additional impervious area. The applicant has indicated it will provide mitigation to address 
the impervious conditions. The applicant has indicated it will relocate the trees it will remove 
on the north side of the site, however, there is no additional space onsite. Therefore, they are 
considered removed, not relocated.  
 
Findings 
 
In addition to the evaluation of the standards and criteria for the variance request as set 
forth hereinabove, Staff provides the following findings: 
 

1. There is no space onsite to relocate the removed trees to within the property, therefore 
the tree removal permit from Miami-Dade County will be for a removal, not relocation.  
 

2. The chair lift was included in the original application as a way to address accessibility 
issues without a ramp. This allowed for the current building size with a five foot setback.  
 

3. The addition of the ramp will result in the building having a zero foot setback along the 
entire northern side of the property. 
 

4. The applicant has not demonstrated the additional impervious impacts on the drainage.  
 

5. The applicant has not indicated what, if any, lighting impacts will occur.  
 

6. The applicant has not indicated the amount of impervious area affected by this 
application.  
 

7. The applicant is requesting a reasonable modification pursuant to the ADA. Reasonable 
modifications are governed by ADA’s Technical Assistance Manual for Title II, which 
supersede the Town’s Code of Ordinances. The following is applicable to this specific 
scenario, as defined in Illustration 1 from ADA’s manual.   
 

a. II-3.6000 Reasonable modifications 
 

b. II-3.6100 General. A public entity must reasonably modify its policies, 
practices, or procedures to avoid discrimination. If the public entity can 

Page 67



  Page 5  

demonstrate, however, that the modifications would fundamentally alter 
the nature of its service, program, or activity, it is not required to make 
the modification. 

 
c. ILLUSTRATION 1: A municipal zoning ordinance requires a set-back of 12 

feet from the curb in the central business district. In order to install a 
ramp to the front entrance of a pharmacy, the owner must encroach on 
the set-back by three feet. Granting a variance in the zoning requirement 
may be a reasonable modification of town policy. 

 
8. The applicant is eligible for a reasonable modification based on the ADA’s 

Technical Assistance Manual for Title II.  
 

 
Exhibits 

1. Application  
2. Supplemental information from the applicant 
3. Comments response  
4. Letters of Support  
5. Site Plan  

Page 68



Exhibit 1

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Exhibit 2

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Exhibit 3

Page 86



Exhibit 4 

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



RONNY AQUININ, M.D., P.A.
INTERNAL MEDICINE 
AMERICAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE, DIPLOMATE 

4302 Alton Rd. 
Suite 470 
Miami Beach, Florida  33140 
305-397-8699 
fax: 305-397-8889 

 
8/6/19

 
Re:Wander-Brum Adrianne 03/15/1944
 
To whom it may concern:
 
Please be advised that the above named patient is afflicted by severe gait limitations and is 
presently unable to safely attend her house of worship due to lack of/difficult access. It would be
greatly appreciated if changes were made to allow for a safe arrival.
 
I appreciate your understanding in this matter.
 
Should you need additional information please contact me.

 
Thank You

 
Ronny Aquinin, MD.

Page 92



MEMORANDUM ITEM NO.  

To: Members of the Planning & Zoning Board 

From:  Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Date: August 29, 2019 

Subject: Setbacks on aggregated single family lots 

The Town Commission previously directed staff to prepare an ordinance modifying the 

zoning code to address the effects of aggregation of single family lots. This ordinance 

was adopted in 2018.  

The change required aggregated lots to have setbacks of 20 feet or 20%, whichever was 

greater, regardless of the width of the lot. Therefore, an aggregated lot that is 65 feet in 

width would have a house that is 25 feet in width, while non-aggregated lot that is 50 

feet in width could have a house that is 40 feet in width. A house on an aggregated lot 

of less than 80 feet in width would be required to build a house smaller than on a lot that 

is 50 feet in width.  

The Exhibit 1 demonstrate the disproportionate setbacks for aggregated lots less than 80 

feet in width compared to a non-aggregated lot of 50 feet in width.  

A concept was presented at the August 13, 2019 Town Commission meeting for a formula 

that would provide a sliding scale of setbacks based on the lot width. Attached as Exhibit 

2 is that concept and graphics to assist in the interpretation of this concept. This concept 

was not agreed to by the Commission and the purpose is to aid in a discussion of options. 

The Town Commission requests the Planning and Zoning Board to provide direction to 

Staff to prepare a modification to the ordinance addressing lot width. The Commission 

also requested the Planning and Zoning Board to consider measuring the front of a lot 

from the setback, rather than the location where it meets the street. This would provide 

equity for lots that are parallelogram shaped. 

6A

Page 93



Exhibit 1 

1 | P a g e

Code Requirements Per Code Section 90-45 – Setbacks 
Required Proposed 

Primary Frontage 20 FT 20 FT 
Interior Side (when the site consists 
of more than one lot of record) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage which is 
greater 

20 FT 

Rear 20 FT 20 FT 

Building Footprint: 170’*27’ 

Page 94



Exhibit 1 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Code Requirements Per Code Section 90-45 – Setbacks  
 Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage 20 FT 20 FT 
Interior Side (lots equal to or less 
than 50 feet in width)  

5 FT 5 FT  

Rear  20 FT 20 FT  
 

Building Footprint: 171’*40’  

Page 95



Exhibit 1 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

 

Code Requirements Per Code Section 90-45 – Setbacks  
 Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage 20 FT 20 FT 
Interior Side (when the site consists 
of more than one lot of record) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage which is 
greater 

20 FT  

Rear  20 FT 20 FT  
 

Building Footprint: 171’*15’  

 

Page 96



Exhibit 1 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

Code Requirements Per Code Section 90-45 – Setbacks  
 Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage 20 FT 20 FT 
Interior Side (when the site consists 
of more than one lot of record) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage which is 
greater 

20 FT  

Rear  20 FT 20 FT  
 

Building Footprint: 171’*20’  

Page 97



Exhibit 1 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

Code Requirements Per Code Section 90-45 – Setbacks  
 Required Proposed 
Primary Frontage 20 FT 20 FT 
Interior Side (when the site consists 
of more than one lot of record) 

20 FT or 20% of the frontage which is 
greater 

20 FT  

Rear  20 FT 20 FT  
 

Building Footprint: 171’*25’  

 

 

Page 98



Ex
hi

bi
t 1

 
 

6 
| 

P
a

g
e

 
 

 

Co
de

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 P

er
 C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

90
-4

5 
– 

Se
tb

ac
ks

  
 

Re
qu

ire
d 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Fr

on
ta

ge
 

20
 F

T 
20

 F
T 

In
te

rio
r S

id
e 

(w
he

n 
th

e 
si

te
 c

on
si

st
s 

of
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 lo
t o

f r
ec

or
d)

 
20

 F
T 

or
 2

0%
 o

f t
he

 fr
on

ta
ge

 w
hi

ch
 is

 
gr

ea
te

r 
20

 F
T 

 

Re
ar

  
20

 F
T 

20
 F

T 
 

 Bu
ild

in
g 

Fo
ot

pr
in

t: 
17

1’
*3

5’
  

Page 99



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

Page 100



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

    
 

Page 101



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

  

Page 102



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

 

Page 103



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

                     

Page 104



Ex
hi

bi
t 2

 

 

Page 105



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 H
ei

gh
t 

PZ
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 h
ei

gh
t  

Jo
in

t m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

on
 8

-2
6-

19
 

W
ai

tin
g 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
fr

om
 m

ee
tin

g 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
to

 u
nl

oc
ki

ng
 th

e 
he

ig
ht

 fr
om

 th
e 

ch
ar

te
r  

  
Im

pa
ct

 fe
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
To

w
n 

is 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
pr

op
os

al
 

fr
om

 a
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 to
 d

o 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 fe
e 

an
al

ys
is.

  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
U

pd
at

e 
to

 si
gn

 c
od

e 
N

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
vi

sio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

sig
n 

co
de

 i
nc

lu
di

ng
 l

im
iti

ng
 t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
fo

r 
w

in
do

w
 s

ig
na

ge
 t

o 
on

e 
w

in
do

w
 o

r 
do

or
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 

m
ul

tip
le

 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 a
re

a 
of

 a
 2

nd
 st

or
y 

to
 n

o 
gr

ea
te

r 
th

an
 6

5%
 o

f t
he

 1
st

 st
or

y 

PZ
 R

eq
ue

st
s d

isc
us

sio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
sid

e 
se

tb
ac

ks
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

te
xt

 to
 P

Z 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 

Ag
gr

eg
at

ed
 L

ot
s 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

al
yz

in
g 

im
pa

ct
s o

n 
lo

ts
 

Au
gu

st
 P

Z 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

fe
nc

es
 

PZ
 re

qu
es

te
d 

fe
nc

es
 a

lo
ng

 a
 R

O
W

 to
 

ha
ve

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

 
Pr

op
os

e 
co

de
 a

m
en

dm
en

t t
o 

pr
op

os
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

Fu
tu

re
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

Ci
rc

ul
at

io
n 

pa
tt

er
n 

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
Pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ga

ve
 

di
re

ct
io

n 
no

t t
o 

m
ov

e 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

6B

Page 106



st
at

us
 q

uo
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t r

id
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

tr
en

ds
 o

r i
f t

he
 n

ee
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

 a
ny

 
ac

tio
n 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
 

De
ce

m
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
– 

2nd
 

re
ad

in
g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0%
 o

f t
he

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ho

us
e)

 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
Ro

ss
 to

 
at

te
nd

 
m

ee
tin

g 
to

 
di

sc
us

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
s f

or
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s a

s w
el

l 
as

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
re

vi
ew

 
pr

oc
es

s  

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

 
 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n 

re
qu

es
te

d.
  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 

Page 107



lo
ts

, i
f 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
.  

Re
sil

ie
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

PZ
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

st
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

ite
m

 w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 
Be

ac
h 

ha
s 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Page 108



so
la

r p
an

el
s 

fo
r a

ll 
re

sid
en

tia
l 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
  

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
tim

el
in

e 
an

d 
cr

os
s s

ec
tio

n.
  

Fe
br

ua
ry

  C
om

m
iss

io
n 

 
2nd

 re
ad

in
g 

 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Page 109



Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

Page 110



Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 111



Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Page 112



Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Page 113



10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

N
ov

em
be

r 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r f
irs

t 
re

ad
in

g 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
in

 fr
on

t o
f 

co
nv

er
te

d 
ga

ra
ge

 
De

te
rm

in
e 

if 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pl

an
te

r i
s 

su
ffi

ci
en

t v
er

su
s r

eq
ui

rin
g 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 in

 
ca

se
s w

he
re

 
th

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
to

o 
sh

or
t. 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 

Ye
s 

Sh
ed

s 
M

od
ify

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e,

 b
ut

 re
du

ce
 h

ei
gh

t a
nd

 a
dd

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 

Page 114


	3 - Minutes
	4A - 9008 Byron Avenue
	4B - 9433 Bay Drive
	4C - 9540 Harding Avenue
	4D - 8926 Froude Avenue
	4E - 500 93rd Street
	5A - Parking Waiver
	5B - Young Israel Variance
	6A - Setbacks on Aggregated Single Family Lots
	6B - Future Agenda Items



